



Minutes - Final

Community Safety and Well-Being Committee

Thursday, August 1, 2019	9:00 AM	Huronia Room A
For considera	tion by the Finance and Corporate Services Commit on October 2, 2019	itee
The meeting was cal attendance for the the m	ed to order by Chair, M. Turner at 9:02 a.m. The eeting:	following were in
Present: 6	 Chairman M. Turner - SMOS K. Weatherill Deputy Police Chief - Barrie Police M. Brown - SMDHU R. Calvano - Georgian College J. Clarke - CYFS Coalition of Simcoe County S. Peddle - SCATEH 	
Absent: 6	 Councillor N. Harris Councillor G. Harvey K. Greenwood Police Chief - Barrie Police M. Chambers - Elizabeth Fry Society Youth Justic A. Lockridge - Barrie Police Services Board 	e

Dr. J. Shaver - RVH

ALSO PRESENT:

V. Gates, Barrie Police Service D. Stott, Barrie Police Service

STAFF:

Acting Deputy City Clerk, T. Maynard Community Engagement Advisor, R. Lay General Manager of Community and Corporate Services, D. McAlpine.

The Community Safety Well-Being Committee met and reports as follows:

PRESENTATION - COMMUNITY SAFETY AND WELL-BEING PLAN

D. McAlpine, General Manager of Community and Corporate Services provided a presentation regarding the Development of the Community and Safety Well-Being Plan (CSWB) - The Path Forward.

Ms. McAlpine discussed slides concerning the following topics:

- The objectives of the meeting;
- The legislative requirements related to the development of a Community Safety Well-Being Plan;
- The framework and identifiable areas of the plan;
- The purpose of the Community Safety Well-Being Plan;
- The structure of the Community Safety Well-Being Plan;
- The timelines associated with the development of a plan by 2021; and
- The Resource mapping tool.

Members of Committee asked a number of questions of City staff and received responses.

PRESENTATION BY THE BARRIE POLICE SERVICE - OVERVIEW OF SAFETY AND SECURITY FOR THE CITY OF BARRIE

D. Stott, Strategic Planner, Barrie Police Service provided a presentation regarding an Overview of Safety and Security for the City of Barrie.

Ms. Stott discussed slides concerning the following topics:

- An introduction of the Barrie Police Service Team;
- The background of the Barrie Police Service;
- A chart from StatsCans of Police-Reported Crime Statistics between 2004 to 2018;
- A chart illustrating the 2018 Crime Severity (CSI) Index and changes between 2017 to 2018;
- A chart illustrating the total calls for service to Barrie Police Service between 2006 to 2018;
- A chart illustrating zones of intervention and related community programs;
- A chart illustrating Collaborate Barrie's top five risk categories identified between 2015 to 2019;
- A chart illustrating Collaborate Barrie's number of study flags reported;
- The membership of Collaborate Barrie; and
- The results of the 2018 Barrie Police Service external community survey.

In closing, Deputy Chief, Ken Weatherill commented that according to Statistics Canada Barrie's crime severity borders encompasses a larger geographic area than just Barrie. Ms. Stott provided an overview on the types of resources available to the public on the Barrie Police Service website.

Members of Committee asked a number of questions of the presenter and received responses.

COMMUNITY CONSULTATION PROCESS

The Committee reviewed a list of survey questions developed to be used as part of the Community Safety Well-Being Plan consultation process and provided input to Ms. McAlpine.

R. Lay, Community Engagement Advisor suggested keeping the survey questions simple and build upon the information received. Mr. Lay suggested that the community be provided with both in person and online opportunities to provide input.

Ms. McAlpine noted that she anticipates that Community Safety Well-Being survey will commence in September, 2019.

D. McAlpine, General Manager of Community and Corporate Services discussed the various methods and opportunities for community consultation process. The Committee provided suggestions regarding community consultation such as engaging with students at Georgian College and youth from local high schools.

The meeting adjourned at 10:26 a.m.

CHAIRMAN